
 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

February 19, 2021 

 

Lee D. Hoffman, Esq. 

Pullman & Comley LLC 

90 State House Square 

Hartford, CT 06103-3702 

 

RE:     PETITION NO. 1426 - East Windsor Solar One, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to 

Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance and 

operation of a 4.9-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility located west of the 

Ellington town boundary at 341 East Road, East Windsor, Connecticut and associated electrical 

interconnection. 

 

Dear Attorney Hoffman: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later than 

March 2, 2021.  To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual responses as soon as they are 

available.  At this time, consistent with the Council’s policy to prevent the spread of Coronavirus, please 

submit an electronic copy only to siting.council@ct.gov.  However, please be advised that the Council may 

later request one or more hard copies for records retention purposes.  

 

Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatories shall be submitted to the Council 

in writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

s/Melanie Bachman 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MB/CW 

 

c:  William Herchel, East Windsor Solar One, LLC 

Bryan Fitzgerald, East Windsor Solar One, LLC 
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Petition No. 1426 

Interrogatories 

Set Three 

February 19, 2021 

 

66. Please provide drawings of the electrical interconnection.  

 

67. Referencing response to Council interrogatory 26, please explain why three separate meters (i.e. 

three electrical services) are proposed for the electrical interconnection rather than one meter (or 

service) for the entire site.  

 
 

 


